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info sosconsulting.us

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:47 PM

To: info sosconsulting.us

Subject: FW: Ray Westall - SWD permit extension - Apache [NOW] in AOR

From: Gaines, Dean <Dean.Gaines@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:39 PM

To: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Subject: RE: Ray Westall — DHY B SWD permit extension - Apache [NOW] in AOR

| noticed that in the permit as a request from the OCD, my geo and engineer wanted to make sure | mentioned it.

Thank you sir.

DEAN GAINES
direct 432-818-1803| mobile 432-661-0160

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:35 PM

To: Gaines, Dean <Dean.Gaines@apachecorp.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ray Westall — DHY B SWD permit extension - Apache [NOW] in AOR

Yes, thanks Dean.
The perfs will be squeezed and tested — Mewbourne stated that also AND, it is in the prog and will be done.

Thanks so much,
Ben
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From: Gaines, Dean <Dean.Gaines@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:20 PM

To: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Subject: RE: Ray Westall - DHY B SWD permit extension - Apache [NOW] in AOR

Good afternoon Ben,



Our team is good with the application as long as the old perforations are successfully squeezed and tested.

Thank you and good luck.

DEAN GAINES
direct 432-818-1803 | mobile 432-661-0160

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 10:19 AM

To: Gaines, Dean <Dean.Gaines@apachecorp.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ray Westall — DHY B SWD permit extension - Apache [NOW] in AOR

Good morning Dean,
Just touching base...

Thank you!
Ben
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delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this transmission is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the
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Good afternoon sir,

Hope you are doing well. | apologize for the delay, I've been hammering out our P-5, so | haven’t looked at anything else
the past two days.

Send it to me and | will get it to the proper folks for review.

Have a great afternoon.

DEAN GAINES
direct 432-818-1803 | mobile 432-661-0160

From: ben sosconsulting.us <ben@sosconsulting.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2021 9:36 AM

To: Gaines, Dean <Dean.Gaines@apachecorp.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Ray Westall — DHY B SWD permit extension - Apache [NOW] in AOR

Hi Dean, you there? Haven’t visited in a while so I'm not even sure you’re getting this... (!)

Ben
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From: ben sosconsulting.us

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 2:45 PM

To: 'Gaines, Dean' <Dean.Gaines@apachecorp.com>

Subject: Ray Westall — DHY B SWD permit extension - Apache [NOW] in AOR

Hi Dean,
Hope all’s good with you and yours!

Hey, a few years ago we got the DHY B State SWD permitted for Ray Westall. We requested an extension while waiting for SLO
to process/ approve the SWD easement on state land. Mike McMillan left OCD and they lost the request — | provided them a
copy. Just this week, SLO finally approved the SWD easement. OCD wanted me to review the AOR again and Apache and
Mewbourne both completed horizontal wells within the '2 mile. RWO would be injecting into the Cisco/ Canyon below the BS
completions. As mentioned, RWO had the permit but it took 2-1/2 years for the various regulatory processes.

Anyway, my question is, do | need to send the information to your attention or someone in NM? The well is 30-015-21971 in ‘L’-
I 1-19S-28E. Apache’s wells in the AOR are the Palmillo 10 State wells — several of them along the east line of section 10 with

laterals extending away to the west.

Mewbourne has already given me their consent to proceed with a new/ updated extension request for the subject permit — hoping
Apache sees it similar but in any event, please let me know if you have any questions.

Original permit is attached.

Thank so much,
Ben
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WARNING EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or open attachments without
positive sender verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password or sensitive information on linked pages from
this email. If you are unsure about the message, please contact the Apache IT ServiceDesk for assistance.
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